From: Havva Zellner

To: Covid Archive
Subject: FW: Deadline Reminder & "Oh the people I have met!"
Date: Monday, July 13, 2020 7:34:06 AM

You can use this as you see fit. Can be accessed at any time.
| am sending this because they are doing a high holiday survey to see who will want to attend in person
services and what type of virtual services people want. Link is on the bottom.

Havva Charm Zellner

Digital Librarian

The Library of The Jewish Theological Seminary
3080 Broadway

New York, NY 10027

Begin forwarded message:

From: Hewlett-East Rockaway Jewish Centre <office@herjc.org>
Date: July 9, 2020 at 1:04:33 PM EDT

To: havvacharm@yahoo.com
Subject: Deadline Reminder & "Oh the people | have met!"

Reply-To: office@herjc.org

happening@herjc!

News From Hewlett-East Rockaway Jewish Centre

Shabbat Candlelighting Time: Fri, 7/10/2020, 8:10:pm

Virtual Shabbat Services Virtual Minyan
Fri, July 10, 7pm Morning Minyan:

Sat, July 11, 9:30am Mon-Fri, 8am; Sun, 9am
Reading Torah: Evening Minyan:
Rebecca Osder & Audrey Polinsky Sun-Thur, 7:30pm

D'var Torah: Moshe Zakarin Click here to join the meeting.
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Click here to join the meeting.

lick Here for the Sh mmer Sch |

Zoom Link:
https://zoom.us/j/301139899?

pwd=UVQ2b0OFKNDESMnZabk5iRW1heWN47z09
Zoom ID: 301139899

Password: 701062

Goodwill

Celebrating a Special Birthday

Marsha Miller
Jeanne Rubinfeld

If you have news you'd like to share, or if you'ld like to send a card to anyone
above, please click here.

TIME SENSITIVE
High Holiday Survey
please respond by
Mon, July 13!

Click Here

for the Survey

(It's only four

questions/comments)

Brunch & Learn
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“Oh, the people I have met!”

Talk by Rabbi
Andrew Warmflash

Tues, July 14, 11am

Use the link below to join the meeting.

Rabbi Andrew Warmflash has just retired, after more than 40 years as a
pulpit rabbi. He will share some amusing and poignant reminiscences from

his rabbinic career.

Click here to join us on Tuesday!

Zoom ID: 301 139 899
Password: 701062
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The award will be presented
at the
Women's League for Conservative Judaism

2020 Virtual Convention
Sun, July 12, via Zoom.

All Sisterhood members are encouraged to register. Please check your emails or
contact Barbara Kaplan at barbkrd63@gmail.com

Sisterhood
INAYhILEl Book Discussion
Thur, July 2
VILE T 23
('3 8pm, via Zoom.
The Splendid and the Vile
ERIK by Erik Larson.
L A R S O N Contact Roberta Sugarman:
BRanmnEeegl roberta.sugarman@gmail.com

#1 NEW YORK TIMES BESTSELLER e Erik Larson delivers an intimate chronicle of
Winston Churchill and London during the Blitz—an inspiring portrait of courage and
leadership in a time of unprecedented crisis

DONATE to HERJC
without spending a penny!
HOW TO DO IT:

Please click the amazon.com logo, BELOW

to go to the HERJC AMAZON link.
Order as usual. HERJC will receive a
(small) percentage of your order.
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Or, when on the HERJC website (www.herjc.org), click the Amazon button at the
bottom right of the homepage and order as usual. HERJC will receive a (small)
percentage of your order. Thank you!

Click here for the Nursery Facebook page & tune in to

Summertime Activites:

Havdalah with Morah Rebecca:

Mondays, 9am

Storytime/Art with Morah Rebecca:

Tues-Fri, 9am

Storytime with Cheryl

Sundays... Time may vary. Check FB for the time.

If you miss an event, no worries! They will be archived.
Also, look at our FB page for photos of our amazing, socially distanced
Nursery Graduation!

If you missed the Hazzan
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& Friends concert, or you'd
like to see it again,
click here!

You will be able to see all three parts:
. Hebrew & Israeli Songs
. Generations of Women (Slide Show)
. Popular, Broadway, & Folk Songs

abailu
rescue
Orgcﬂlzo:.lon

Emergency Covid-19 Virtual Concert:
Jerusalem of Gold
If you missed this free concert/fundraiser,

watch it at your convenience!
The concert will remain on our website
all summer for your enjoyment.

Click here for concert details.

Click here for the concert!
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C K/\_K If you know of anyone who is
i~/ stuck at home and unable to
A do food shopping or other
R critical tasks, please call the
E
S

HERIC Office: 599-2634

We have some volunteers
who are ready to help.

A Request from
Hazzan Zakarin

Please keep me informed

of significant events in your
family life so | can be of help
in times of special need.

Call 516-987-4809 or email: bonniezakarin@gmail.com

Connect with us, however best for you!
000

When on Instagram: @herjcny & @herjcnursey
When on Linkedin:
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HERJC Networking

Hewlett-East Rockaway Jewish Centre
Congregation Etz Chaim
Phone: 516-599-2634
Fax: 516-599-2851
Website: www.herjc.org
Email: office@herjc.org

Click here for our website.

Hewlett-East Rockaway Jewish Centre | 295 Main Street, East Rockaway, NY 11518-1637

Unsubscribe havvacharm@yahoo.com

Update Profile | About Constant Contact
Sent by office@herjc.org in collaboration with

G Constant
Contact

Try email marketing for free today!
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